From: Adkins, Tvler . e ”M@ ;
To: Pfingsten, Jonathan . 0 (5)
ce: Reed, Kim W; Ullrich, Elizabeth; Castle, Michael R q r’i,« %F . ),%) ({)@

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Mid Vol and Prime Processing “
Date: Waednesday, August 21, 2019 11:14:03 AM O I})
Attachments: RE License Renewal Letter to NRC.pdf

Exhibit A.pdf

Exhibit B.pdf

Exhibit C.pdf

Mr. Pfingsten,

Attached please find the requested information sought below. | believe this satisfies your request;
however, if not, please do not hesitate to let me know and | am happy to provide any additional
information required. Thank you and have a good day.

Thank you,

ianoe Oficer, and Corporate Secretary

Tyler Adking | General Couns
Ascw%ori\f& tidﬁ - Princeton

1 Hillores 2 Suite 200
Ch ton, W& 25311
T 304-223-7220 | M 304-821-0742 | www.arcelormittal.com
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, please delete It without copying or forwardin
te tvler.adkins@arcelormittal.com. Thank you,

From: Pfingsten, Jonathan <Jonathan.Pfingsten@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:20 AM

To: Castle, Michael R <michael.castle@arcelormittal.com>

Cc: Reed, Kim W <kim.reed@arcelormittal.com>; Adkins, Tyler <tyler.adkins@arcelormittal.com>;

Ullrich, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Mid Vol and Prime Processing

**This Message originated from a Non-ArcelorMittal source**

Mr. Castle,

Thank you for the prompt follow-up. We will continue processing the RSO change raquests
associated with both Mid-Vol Coal and Prime Processing.

Further, upon discussions with my manager and a senior license reviewer {Ullrich), we will
grant an additional 30 days for gathering the requested information associated with the
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change of control to ArcelorMittal.

Finally, when possible, please submit the additional information requested in the July 8
letter associated with the renewal of Mid-Vol. ‘

Thank you,

Jonathan Pfingsten

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
RI/DNMS/CIRDA

(610) 337-5170

From: Castle, Michael R [mailto:michael.castle@arcelormittal.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 9:24 AM

To: Pfingsten, Jonathan <Jonathan.Plingsten@nrc.gov>

Cc: Reed, Kim W <kim.reed@arcelormittal.com>; Adkins, Tyler <tyler.adkins@arcelormittal.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Mid Vol and Prime Processing

Mr. Pfingsten

To follow up with our recent call, enclosed are the requested RSO information from Kim Reed.

For purposes of responsible individuals as described per our discussion, Michael Day our CEO and |
will be those individuals.

Also as we discussed, we are continuing to follow up on requested items and answers to guestions in
your July 8, 2019 letter to me. However, due to the limited information available to the current
management team and support staff (none of the current staff were with the company when
ArcelorMittal acquired these properties), | am respectfully requesting additional time to satisfy your
requests. We currently have our counsel following up with AM USA and AM Mining groups to get
the requested information, but we simply need additional time to fulfil those requests.

Sincerely,

Mike

Michael R. Castie | Chief Financial Officer

ArcelorMining — Princeton WY Division
1 Hillcrest Drive, East Suite 200
Charleston, WV 25311

O 304-223-7223 | M 304-320-7329 | M 606-424-7410
www.arcelormittal.com  michael.castle@arcelormittal.com




NOTE: The information contained in this electronic email transmission is intended for the use of the named individual,
individuals or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or otherwise confidential. It is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any individual or entity other than the named addressee (or a person authorized
to deliver it to the named addressee) except as otherwise expressly permitted in this electronic mail transmission. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the
error by reply email to michael.castie@arcelormittal.com. Thank You.

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 8:59 AM
To: Castle, Michael R <michael.castle@arcelormittal.com>
Subject: FW: NRC

From: Reed, Kim W

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Adkins, Tyler <tvler.adkins@arcelormittal.com>

Cc: Castle, Michael R <michael.castle@arcelormittal.com>
Subject: NRC '

Listed above is the information on the training and the Mode! number of the sources that we have at
the Prime Processing plant location.

NOTICE: The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed or intended and may contain information that is privileged, personal or otherwise confidential. It is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any individual or entity other than the named or intended addressee (or a
person authorized to deliver it to the named or intended addressee) except as otherwise expressly permitted in this
electronic mail transmission. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it without copying or
forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error. Although the sender takes measures to protect its network against
viruses, no assurance is given that this transmission is virus-free. Thank you!



